

J E F F R E Y H A L F E R T Y

(970) 948-4537
jhdesign@sopris.net

p.o. box 3725
Aspen, CO 81611

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

Amiable and determined President has over 22 years of impressive experience showcasing creative inventions. Displays extensive knowledge on historic renovations, diverse design styles, code interpretation and execution. A volunteer at the Aspen Historic Preservation Commission manifests appreciation in historical structures and passion to mix modern contemporary with family comfort. Establishes state of the art designs within the budget and needs of clients. Versatile team leader consistently exceeds goals and objectives and recognized for valuable contribution in the community.

- ✦ Design Consultation & Execution
- ✦ CAD Production & Coordination
- ✦ Code Analysis & Execution
- ✦ Custom Residential & Unique Commercial Design
- ✦ Construction & Project Management
- ✦ Cost Analysis & Budget Preparation

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jeffrey Halferty Design
Founder/President

May 1995 – Present

- ✦ Oversaw multiple projects ranging from custom residential to high-end commercial projects; involved in multi family housing and historic preservation.
- ✦ Emphasized client based interaction and collaboration in the development of designs; created and maintained portfolio at jeffreyhalfertydesign.com.
- ✦ Ensured satisfaction of clients in each project handled and compliance on all governmental regulations; monitored progress of projects.

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Harry Teague Architects, Project Architect and Manager
Marianna Thomas Architects, Intern

May 1993 – May 1995
May 1992 – May 1993

EDUCATION & TECHNICAL SKILLS

Temple University, 1993

Bachelor of Science in Architecture Minor in Art History

AutoCAD ✦ MS Office (Word,Excel) ✦ Photoshop

References Gladly Provided Upon Request